
 
      GREEN LAKE COUNTY  

          571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941  
  

  
  

The following documents are included in the packet for the Green Lake County 
Board of Adjustment business meeting/public hearing that is scheduled for 
Friday, January 21, 2022.  The business meeting begins at 9:00 a.m.  The public 
hearing will not begin before 10:00 a.m.  

  

Packet Pages:  

 2 Agenda    

3-4 Draft Meeting Minutes from April 16, 2021 
 
5 Approval of 2022 Meeting Calendar 
 
6 Boat Wash Station Presentation 
 
7 Public Hearing Notice 
 
8-17     Public Hearing Items 

 

Item I: Owner: Three Four Five LLC Applicant: Brian Urbanowski Site 
location: W6613 Marine Ct General legal description: Parcel 014-00377-
0000 part of the NE¼ of S32, T15N, R11E, Town of Marquette Request: 
Variance from Section 350-38.E.(1) of the County Zoning Ordinance to 
construct a patio with a street yard setback of 12ft, whereas a 25ft street yard 
setback is required.    

 

 
 
 
 

If you have questions or need additional information, 
please contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156. 

1



 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY  
Board of Adjustment 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 
 

Office: ( 920) 294-4156   FAX:  (920) 294-4198 

Email:  zoning@greenlakecountywi.gov 

              Board of Adjustment Meeting Notice 
    Date:  January 21, 2022 Time:  9:00 AM 

Green Lake County Government Center, Room #0902 
                                   571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

 
AGENDA  *Amended Agenda 1/3/22 

 

Board of 
Adjustment 
Members: 

 
Janice Hardesty 
Board Chair 

 
Ron Triemstra 
Board Vice Chair 
 
Ed Roepsch 
Member  

 
Rick Dornfeld 
Alternate 
 
Brian 
Zimmerman 
Alternate 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1. Call to order 
2. Roll call 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Certification of open meeting law 
5. Approve 04/16/2021 minutes 
6. Approve 2022 Meeting Calendar* 
7. Boat Wash Station Presentation 
8. Recess for field inspection 
9. Public Hearing (Not begin before 10:00 AM) 

 
Item I: Owner: Three Four Five LLC Applicant: Brian Urbanowski Site 
location: W6613 Marine Ct General legal description: Parcel 014-00377-0000 
part of the NE¼ of S32, T15N, R11E, Town of Marquette Request: Variance 
from Section 350-38.E.(1) of the County Zoning Ordinance to construct a patio 
with a street yard setback of 12ft, whereas a 25ft street yard setback is required.    

a. Public Hearing 
b. Board Discussion & Deliberation 
c. Board Decision  

10. Adjourn 
 
 

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting will be conducted and 
available through in person attendance (6 ft. social distancing and face 
masks required) or audio/visual communication. Remote access can be 
obtained through the following link:  
 
Topic: Board of Adjustment Meeting 
Time: Jan 21, 2022 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5022456162?pwd=V2IvUTFFb2o3MWNqUFF
DcFRtMlBJQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 502 245 6162       Passcode: 345536 
Dial by your location 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcAq4olnFU 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 

 

2

http://www.greenlakecountywi.gov/
mailto:zoning@green
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5022456162?pwd=V2IvUTFFb2o3MWNqUFFDcFRtMlBJQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5022456162?pwd=V2IvUTFFb2o3MWNqUFFDcFRtMlBJQT09


  BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
April 16, 2021 

 
The meeting of the Green Lake County Board of Adjustment was called to order by Chair Janice Hardesty on 
Friday, April 16, 2020 at 9:00 AM in the Green Lake County Board Room, Green Lake County Government 
Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being 
met. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 
Present:  Janice Hardesty     Absent:  Ed Roepsch  
    Ron Triemstra          Brian Zimmermann (Alternate) 
           Rick Dornfeld (Alternate)   
   
Other County employees present: 
  Liz Otto, County Clerk   Matt Kirkman, P&Z Director 
  Aaron Ogle, P&Z Land Use Specialist  Samantha Stobbe, Deputy County Clerk   
 
MINUTES 
No approval of minutes due to only one member present at that meeting. 
 
ADJOURN FOR FIELD INSPECTION 
Chair Hardesty called for recess for field inspection at 9:04 AM.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING – 10:00 AM 
Board of Adjustment reconvened at 10:00 AM for the Public Hearing 
 

• Owner: Matt Boelter Farms, LLC 
• Applicant:  Chad Boelter 
• Site Description:  W2470 County Road AW, parcel #010-00613-0000 
• Request:  Variance to locate a building addition 23 ft. from the highway right-of –way, whereas a 40 

ft. highway setback is required. 
 

Chair Hardesty read the rules for the Public Hearing.  P&Z Director Matt Kirkman read the request for a variance 
to locate a building addition 23 feet from the highway where a 40-foot variance is required.  No public speakers. 
Matt Kirkman outlined the staff report regarding the upgrade to the property. Ron Triemstra spoke about a possible 
condition of the variance in regards to vehicle parking. Kirkman stated that a condition was not needed. Chad 
Boelter spoke about the reason for the 23 foot variance. Matt Boelter spoke about the regulations by the State and 
their processors.  Closed the public hearing and the board deliberated. 
 
Motion/second (Triemstra/Hardesty) to approve the request for a variance.  Roll call vote – Triemstra – ay, 
Hardesty – ay.  Motion passed, variance granted. 
 

3



ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Hardesty adjourned the Board of Adjustment meeting at 10:35 AM.  
 

                   Submitted by, 
 

       Samantha Stobbe      
       Deputy County Clerk 

4



Board of Adjustment 
2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January 
S M T W T F S 
      1 
2 3 4 5     6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17   18  19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      

 

February 
S M T W T F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8   9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28      
       

 

March 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   
       

 

Meeting Dates: 
 January 21 

February 18 
March 18 
April 15 
May 20 
June 17 
July 15 

August 19 
September 16 
October 21 

November 18 
December 16 

 
 

July 
S M T W T F S 

     1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29    30 

  31       

 

August 
S M T W T F S 

    1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

       

 

September 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30  
       

 
October 

S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

  30   31      

 

November 
S M T W T F S 

  1 2  3 4 5 
6 7 8 9  10 11 12 
13 14 15 16  17 18 19 
20 21 22 23  24 25 26 
27 28 29 30    
       

 

December 
S M T W T F S 

    1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30   31 

       

 

April 
S M T W T F S 
     1   2 
3 4 5 6 7 8  9 

10 11 12 13 14 15  16 
17 18 19 20 21 22  23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
       

 

May 
S M T W T F S 

       
1 2 3   4 5 6 7 
8 9 10  11 12 13 14 
15 16 17  18 19 20 21 
22 23 24  25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

 

June 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 
5  6 7 8 9 10 11 
12  13 14 15 16 17 18 
19  20 21 22 23 24 25 
26  27 28 29 30   
       

 

5



 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY  
Board of Adjustment 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 
 

Office: ( 920) 294-4156   FAX:  (920) 294-4198 

Email:  zoning@greenlakecountywi.gov 

              Board of Adjustment Meeting Notice 
    Date:  January 21, 2022 Time:  9:00 AM 

Green Lake County Government Center, Room #0902 
                                   571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

 
AGENDA  *Amended Agenda 1/3/22 

 

Board of 
Adjustment 
Members: 

 
Janice Hardesty 
Board Chair 

 
Ron Triemstra 
Board Vice Chair 
 
Ed Roepsch 
Member  

 
Rick Dornfeld 
Alternate 
 
Brian 
Zimmerman 
Alternate 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1. Call to order 
2. Roll call 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Certification of open meeting law 
5. Approve 04/16/2021 minutes 
6. Approve 2022 Meeting Calendar* 
7. Boat Wash Station Presentation 
8. Recess for field inspection 
9. Public Hearing (Not begin before 10:00 AM) 

 
Item I: Owner: Three Four Five LLC Applicant: Brian Urbanowski Site 
location: W6613 Marine Ct General legal description: Parcel 014-00377-0000 
part of the NE¼ of S32, T15N, R11E, Town of Marquette Request: Variance 
from Section 350-38.E.(1) of the County Zoning Ordinance to construct a patio 
with a street yard setback of 12ft, whereas a 25ft street yard setback is required.    

a. Public Hearing 
b. Board Discussion & Deliberation 
c. Board Decision  

10. Adjourn 
 
 

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting will be conducted and 
available through in person attendance (6 ft. social distancing and face 
masks required) or audio/visual communication. Remote access can be 
obtained through the following link:  
 
Topic: Board of Adjustment Meeting 
Time: Jan 21, 2022 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5022456162?pwd=V2IvUTFFb2o3MWNqUFF
DcFRtMlBJQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 502 245 6162       Passcode: 345536 
Dial by your location 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcAq4olnFU 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 

 

6

http://www.greenlakecountywi.gov/
mailto:zoning@green
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5022456162?pwd=V2IvUTFFb2o3MWNqUFFDcFRtMlBJQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5022456162?pwd=V2IvUTFFb2o3MWNqUFFDcFRtMlBJQT09


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The Green Lake County Board of Adjustment will hold a Public Hearing in County Board Room #0902 
of the Green Lake County Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, Wisconsin, on Friday, 
January 21, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.  The meeting will adjourn for site inspection of the following item: 

 

Item I: Owner: Three Four Five LLC Applicant: Brian Urbanowski Site location: 
W6613 Marine Ct General legal description: Parcel 014-00377-0000 part of the NE¼ 
of S32, T15N, R11E, Town of Marquette Request: Variance from Section 350-38.E.(1) 
of the County Zoning Ordinance to construct a patio with a street yard setback of 12ft, 
whereas a 25ft street yard setback is required.    
 

The Board of Adjustment will reconvene at approximately 10:00 a.m. to consider the items listed 
above.   
 
All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. Please note that it is 
not uncommon for an owner/applicant to withdraw a request at the last minute. For further detailed 
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items, 
contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.   
 
Publish:  January 6, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Public Hearing                                              January 21, 2022 

Item I: Variance 

Owners:     Applicant: 

Brian Urbanowski                         Brian Urbanowski                                 
 
Request: The owner/applicant is requesting a variance to locate a 15ft x 20ft patio 
partially inside the 25ft street yard setback.  

Parcel Number/ Location: The request affects parcel 014-00377-0000 (±0.87 acres) 
located in the SW¼ of the NE¼ of Section 32, T15N, R11E, Town of Marquette. The site 
address is W6613 Marine Ct. 

Existing Zoning and Uses of Adjacent Area: The subject site is currently zoned as R-1, 
Single-Family Residence District.   Neighboring properties are all zoned R-1 as well.   

Floodplain and Shoreland zoning apply to the subject site.   

Additional Information/ Analysis: The subject site is a riparian lot that is on the Marine Ct. 
hook which allows access to Lake Puckaway. Since the site is a riparian property, it has 
a 75ft shoreland setback and a 25ft street yard setback. The site has a shoreline setback 
on the south and west sides which imposes a 75ft setback. A cul-de-sac on the north 
side provides the 25ft street yard setback. Between those two setbacks, there is 
approximately 12ft to build at its most restrictive area. The area being proposed for a 
patio appears to be a little more than 50% inside the street yard setback but stays 
outside of the shoreland setback.  

VARIANCE CRITERIA:  To qualify for a variance, it must be demonstrated that the 
property meets the following 3 requirements: (Wisconsin Act 67 (2017) codified Case 
Law as applied to variance criteria, §59.694(7)(c)2., with No Harm To Public Interest 
already codified and now renumbered to §59.694(7)(c)3.) 

1) Unnecessary Hardship  
 hardship may not be self-created (State ex rel. Markdale Corp. v. Board of Appeals) 
 circumstances of the applicant, such as a growing family or the need for a larger garage, are 

not the sole factor in considering variances (Snyder) 
 property, as a whole, must be considered, not just a portion (State v. Winnebago County) 
 economic or financial hardship is not a sole justification (State v. Winnebago County) 

 
2) Unique Property Limitations 

 limitations such as steep slope, wetland, shape, or size that are not shared by other properties 
and prevent compliance with ordinance (State v. Kenosha BOA) 

 limitations common to a number of properties are not a justification (Arndorfer v. Sauk 
County BOA) 

 alternative designs / locations on the property have been investigated (State v. Winnebago 
County) 

8



 
3) No Harm to Public Interest 

 ordinance purpose and intent, variance may not harm public interest (State v. Winnebago 
County) 

 short-term, long-term, and cumulative effects on public interest in neighborhood, 
community, and even the state (Ziervogel) 

 only allow minimal relief for use of property, may include conditions (Robert M. Anderson, 
American Law of Zoning)  
 

Staff Comments: 

1) Unnecessary Hardship 
• The hardship derived from the property owner’s want, need, or desire to 

construct a residential accessory structure (patio), on private property is 
self-created as patios are not integral to the residential use of the 
property.  A patio, like a swimming pool, merely complements the 
residential use.   

• The need for a patio is linked to the owner and thus is a circumstance of 
the applicant. The property has been used residentially for quite a long 
time without a patio in the proposed location.   

• The owner has identified that the building setbacks limit virtually any 
development. Without removing parts of the home or the existing 
vegetation (arbor vitae screen) there is no viable location to install a 
patio/fireplace feature without relief from a setback.  

• Economic or financial hardships has not been presented.   
2) Unique Property Limitations 

• The owner has identified that the property has extensive water frontage 
which eliminates construction for over half the property. After including 
the side yard and street yard setbacks, the remaining space to build is 
limiting.   

• All of the neighboring properties also have to contend with the shoreland 
setback and the recently reduced street yard setback.  These setbacks 
are not unique to the applicant’s property. 

• The property has been developed prioritizing the dwelling space for the 
majority of the code-compliant buildable area.  Alternative designs that 
would locate the patio in a code-complaint location have not been 
submitted.   

3) Harm to Public Interest 
• Relaxing a building setback that has been applied to so many other 

property owners in conflict with the hardship and uniqueness criteria 
would subvert the authority of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance.    

• Here again the stance that the BOA is required to assume must be based 
on all three statutory criteria.  If any of the criteria cannot be met the 
variance has to be denied.  The application lacks evidence of an 
unnecessary hardship or that there are unique property limitations that 
prevent ordinance compliance.    

9



• As explained above, the variance request for a patio with outdoor 
fireplace suffers when examined alongside the required criteria.  Minimal 
relief would make sense if there was an unnecessary hardship, but not 
being able to construct a patio with outdoor fireplace on a property is not 
an unnecessary hardship.  Again, these are structures that can 
complement a residential use, but are not integral to residential uses.   

VARIANCE CONDITIONS:  In the event that the Board finds that the variance application 
meets the required criteria, the Land Use Planning & Zoning Staff suggests the following 
conditions:   

1). The fireplace should not be part of the variance approval as it would be more than 
minimal relief to go along with the patio. 

2.) The patio area must be permeable and meet the Land Use Planning and Zoning 
Departments criteria for an adequately treated impervious surface. 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17


	012122 cover sheet.pdf
	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	012122 Amended Agenda.pdf

	Apr 16 BOA Minutes.pdf
	BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
	ADJOURNMENT
	Chair Hardesty adjourned the Board of Adjustment meeting at 10:35 AM.
	Submitted by,

	January Meeting Packet
	2022 Calendar.pdf
	012122 Public Hearing Notice.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING




	012122 Urbanowski Variance.pdf
	January Meeting Packet
	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	January Meeting Packet
	1.21.22 Three four Five Variance App.PDF







